## **East Drayton Parish Council**

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held at 7:00pm

on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> September 2018 in the Village Hall

**Present**: Cllrs N Stanley (Chairman), A Stanley, D Jopling, R Small, I Stephens, M Goddard, H Mackintosh; the Clerk. Members of the Public: S Ellis

- 1. Apologies for Absence: None
- 2. Minutes of the meeting held on 17<sup>th</sup> July 2018 approved and signed.
- 3. To consider matters arising from the above minutes:
  - **1.** The Lamp Post Poppies will be displayed on the village lamp-posts from the end of October until the end of November.
  - 2. Cllr Jopling has purchased 400 "30mph" stickers for the bins. The Clerk to buy A5 envelopes. Distribution was agreed. ACTION The Clerk, Cllrs Jopling, N Stanley and Mr Ellis.
  - **3.** As a result of the meeting with VIAEM last month, the following was agreed Small family to monitor road along Church Lane Farm and report any flooding directly; Bingham's corner to have tarmac removed from drain and drain re-instated; Long Lane drains re-instated and road repaired; Stokeham Road drains to be cleaned 4 times a year (NAS).
  - **4.** The Clerk confirmed the date of the Induction of the new Vicar, the Rev. Canon Bronwyn Gamble as Monday 22<sup>nd</sup> October at 7:30pm at St John's church, East Markham. The members of the PC are to be invited according to the Churchwarden of St Peter's.
  - **5.** Cllr Stanley has yet to receive a response from DCllr K Isard regarding planning issues in the village. Contact would be made again with BDC planning office.
  - **6.** Regarding the BKVC it was agreed that the residents should be encouraged to keep their properties, pavements and gutters in good order throughout the year. Help would be appreciated with the village boundaries. Thanks were expressed to the team who do this at present.
  - **7.** There were no further matters arising.
- 4. Declarations by Councillors of any disclosable pecuniary interest(s) in any agenda item. None.
- **5. Planning** none
- **6. Correspondence** see attached sheet. Plus letter from NCC inviting the Chairman and a guest to the "Great War Commemoration Service" at Southwell Minster on 6<sup>th</sup> November at 4:30pm. The Chairman is unable to attend. ACTION the Clerk.
- 7. Urgent Business
  - Cllr Stephens had been approached to request "It's 30 for a reason" signs for Church Lane. ACTION Cllr Stephens.
  - Cllr Stephens had been approached by Darren (running the Kick Boxing classes in the VH) to see if any Sports funding would be available for the VH. ACTION — Cllr Stephens.

- Mr Ellis noted that the road, at the corner of Strawson's property on Top St, was breaking up. Cllr N Stanley to follow this up. ACTION - Chairman
- 8. Meeting adjourned for public discussion none

## 9. Finance

- a. Income nil
- b. Accounts for payment
  - i) Mick Rhodes grass cutting £37.20 APPROVED
  - ii) Clerk quarterly salary £224.23 APPROVED
  - iii) Clerk expenses £14.15 APPROVED
  - iv) HMRC income tax £56.00 APPROVED
  - v) Cllr D Jopling petrol for strimmer £6.52 APPROVED
  - vi) acornclearprint 30mph stickers £162 APPROVED
- c. Balance of accounts, as at 30/08/18

TSB - £3120.85

NBS - £1868.74

Total = £4989.59

d. Transfer of funds – nil

## 10. General Business -

- Cllr Jopling noted that Ranby village had put a book exchange in their phone box, along with the defibrillator, and wondered if it was something for East Drayton to consider. It was agreed that this could be tried. ACTION – The Chairman and Cllr Jopling.
- Cllr Jopling reported that the dykes on Stokeham Road were not taking the water. It was noted that the responsibility for this lies with the owner of the field adjacent to the dyke. ACTION Cllr Jopling.
- **11.** Date of next meeting Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> October 2018 at **7:00pm** in the meeting room of the Village Hall.

There being no further business,	the Chairman	closed the	meeting at	7:35pm	and thanked	everyone
for attending						

Signed
Cllr N Stanley, Chairman, East Drayton Parish Council
Dated